University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Johanna den Hertog fonds (RBSC-ARC-1821)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.6.4 Printed: June 02, 2022

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/johanna-den-hertog-fonds

Johanna den Hertog fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	5
Notes	5
Access points	5
Series descriptions	6
, Women's Activism, [197-]-1989	6
, Vancouver Rape Relief	6
, Womens' Movement (general)	7
, Provincial NDP, 1961-1991	10
, Federal NDP, 1980-1995	13
, Federal and Provincial Election campaigns, 1984-1989	19
, Vancouver Centre 1984	20
, Vancouver Centre 1988	21
, Vancouver Point Grey	23
, Volunteer and Project Work, 1984-1992	23
, Canadian Centre for Arms Control and Disarmament	24
, Book Chapter "Reconciling Our Origins, Facing Our Future in English Canada Speaks Out"	25
, Royal Commission on Electoral Reform	25
, National Citizen's Inquiry into Peace and Security	26

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Johanna den Hertog fonds

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1821

Date: 1961-1995 (date of creation)

Physical description: 5.44 m of textual records and other materials

Dates of creation, Finding aid produced by Krisztina Laszlo and Catherine Hall,

revision and deletion: November 2021

Note [generalNote]:Content warning: files in the Vancouver Rape Relief sub-series

contain anonymized descriptions of rape and sexual assault that are

difficult to read.

Note [generalNote]: Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1821-PH-01 to 15

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Johana den Hertog was born in Rijswijk, the Netherlands on Aug 19, 1952. She emigrated to Canada in 1956 with her family, settling in Edmonton Alberta, and became a citizen in 1962. She attended Strathcona Composite High School and was valedictorian for the 1970 Graduating class. From 1970 to 1972 she undertook an Honours degree in Political Science and Anthropology at McGill University in Montreal, and was the recipient of the W. Wilson national scholarship. Den Hertog left McGill after two years without earning a degree, and relocated to Vancouver, British Columbia in 1972. As a resident of Vancouver, den Hertog has been involved in various women's movement, labour movement, political and public service positions.

During the 1970s den Hertog's work focused mainly on advocacy for women's legal rights and establishing better services for women. She was one of the founding members of Rape Relief, Vancouver, the first rape crisis centre in Canada, in 1973. From 1975 to 1977 she was the Ombudswoman for the Vancouver Status of Women. A focus on feminist issues stayed with den Hertog through her subsequent career in labour and politics.

In the 1970s den Hertog also began to work with the labour movement in various capacities. From 1977-1979 she was with the BC Federation of Labour, first as Director of Legislation and Research, and then as Director of Political Action. In these roles she was responsible for legislative analysis, briefs, research, and political action for affiliates. From 1979 to 1980, and 1981 to 1991, den Hertog moved to the Telecommunication Workers' Union, where she was the Political Education coordinator and editor of the union newsletter, the Transmitter, and Executive Assistant to the President.

After a year-long self-study tour of 10 European countries and their political systems in 1980, den Hertog returned to Vancouver and focused her political activity through the 1980s and early 1990s on the New Democratic Party. A member since 1975, she was an organizer for the Burnaby-Edmunds provincial riding for four months in 1981, a riding won by MLA Rosemary Brown in the 1979 and 1983 provincial elections. She also served as the Chairperson of the BC NDP Convention Arrangements Committee (1982), Chairperson of the Policy Review Committee, Vice-President/Executive member of the Provincial NDP (1981-1987), and President of the New Democratic Party of Canada (1987-89). In 1984 and 1988 she ran for election as a Federal Member of Parliament in the riding of Vancouver-Centre. Although defeated both times, she lost the 1988 campaign by a narrow margin. She put her name forward for the NDP party nomination for the 1989 Provincial by-election for Vancouver-Point Grey, but was unsuccessful.

Den Hertog has also been an active volunteer. In 1990 she contributed to the Royal Commission for Electoral Reform, in 1991-92 she was a commissioner for the National Citizen's Inquiry into Peace and Security, and from 1985-1993 a board member of the Canadian Centre for Arms Control. From 1992 to 2001 she was Executive Director, Vancouver Cabinet Office, Office of the Premier. Director, International Trade, Environment, Aboriginal Affairs unit. (1992-2001). In this role, she led initiatives to represent BC interests on environment, forestry, aboriginal issues to UN, American, European and Asian forums; managed Premier and Cabinet members delegations to international venues. Den Hertog later moved to a position as a Senior Resolution Manager and A/Director, for Indian Residential Schools Resolution (federal government) (2003 - 2013). Her task was to help implement the largest class action in Canadian history, resolving the claims of abuse for former students on Indian residential schools.

Although den Hertog officially retired in 2013, she remains an active volunteer and community member. For example, she has been a board member of the BC Labour Heritage Centre from 2017 to the present. Den Hertog continues to live in Vancouver, with her family.

Scope and content

The fonds reflects Johanna den Hertog's involvement in various women's movement, labour movement, political and public service positions predominantly from the 1970s through the early 1990s. Records include materials related to den Hertog's contributions to the establishment of Vancouver Rape Relief, an organization established to provide services to rape victims, as well as other activities related to advocacy for women's rights, such as her participation in planning the Women Rally for Action in 1976. Records related to her participation in the New Democratic Party (NDP) at the provincial level include her role as Vice-President/Executive member of the Provincial NDP (1981-1987), Co-Chair of Mike Harcourt's leadership campaign (1987), leadership roles in the planning of the party's 1982 convention and the 1983 and 1986 elections. Records related to her service as President of the NDP include materials related to her role as spokesperson for the party, chair of numerous committees, liaison with the labour movement and the party's representative in international forums. Also included are records of her public speeches throughout Canada. The fonds also includes records related to den Hertog's 1984 and 1988 campaigns to win election as a Federal Member of Parliament in the riding of Vancouver-Centre and the 1989 Provincial by-election for Vancouver-Point Grey, where she put her name forward for the NDP party nomination. Although unsuccessful all three times, she lost the 1988 campaign by a narrow margin. Records relating to den Hertog's volunteer and project work include her service as a board member of the Canadian Centre for Arms Control, her publication of a book chapter on the constitutional debate that

took place in Canada in the late 80s and early 90s, her service on the Royal Commission for Electoral Reform and her service as a commissioner for the National Citizen's Inquiry into Peace and Security. The fonds is divided into five series: Women's Activism, Provincial NDP, Federal NDP, Federal and Provincial Election Campaigns, and Volunteer and Project Work.

Records consist of newspaper clippings, brochures, agendas, minutes, notes, ephemera, diaries, calendars, reports, correspondence, photographs, press releases, pamphlets, drafts of speeches, campaign resources binders, policy briefings and the like.

Notes

Title notes

• <u>Source of title proper</u>: Title based on contents of the fonds

Immediate source of acquisition

All records were donated by Johanna den Hertog.

Arrangement

The fonds was arranged by the archivists generally following the creator's arrangement.

Related material

den Hertog also donated several books which can be found in the UBC library catalogue.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Access points

- New Democratic Party (subject)
- New Democratic Party of British Columbia (subject)
- Vancouver Rape Relief (subject)
- Vancouver Status of Women
- Textual record (documentary form)
- Government (subject)
- Health and social services (subject)
- Labour (subject)
- Organizations (subject)
- Politics (subject)
- Women (subject)

Series descriptions

Women's Activism

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

<u>Date</u>: [197-]-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to den Hertog's work and activism in the Women's Movement in the 1970s in Vancouver. Materials represent efforts to obtain equal rights, opportunities, access to health services, and personal freedom as part of the larger National and International efforts around women's equality. The series is divided into two sub-series: Vancouver Rape Relief and Womens' Movement (general).

Physical description: 83 cm of textual records

2 photographs: b&w

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Vancouver Rape Relief

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

Date: 1973 - 1977 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records in the sub-series document the early history of Vancouver Rape Relief, from the initial idea conceived in 1973 to set up a support agency for rape victims, to establishing the centre in 1974, and its first years of operation. The main goals were to provide services to rape victims and to be a force for change in society, laws, and institutional procedures, and to work towards rape prevention. Records include minutes, newsletters, reports, daybooks and desk diaries, newspaper clippings, articles, ephemera and booklets.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records

Note:

Content warning: the files in this sub-series contain anonymized descriptions of rape and sexual assault that are difficult to read.

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Rape Relief [Minutes, Newsletters,	1973 - 1975		
ARC-1821-01-01	Reports] 1 of 2			
RBSC-	File - Rape Relief [Minutes, Newsletters,	1973 - 1975		
ARC-1821-01-02	Reports] 2 of 2			
RBSC-	File - Rape Relief - Training	1973 - 1975		
ARC-1821-01-03				
RBSC-	File - Rape Crisis Center Action Group -	1973 - 1974		
ARC-1821-01-04	Daybook			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Status of Women,	1975		
ARC-1821-01-05	Rape Relief - Desk Diary]			
RBSC-	File - Rape Relief Board	1974 - 1977		
ARC-1821-01-06				
RBSC-	File - Rape Relief - History	1973 - 1975		,
ARC-1821-01-07				
RBSC-	File - Women and Health [Women's	1974 - 1977		
ARC-1821-01-08	Health Collective]			
RBSC-	File - Articles by, Rape Relief,	1974		
ARC-1821-01-09	Vancouver Status of Women			
RBSC-	File - Rape - Articles	1974 - 1977		,
ARC-1821-01-10				
RBSC-	File - [Rape Prevention]	1977		
ARC-1821-01-11				

Womens' Movement (general)

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

<u>Date</u>: [197-]-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains materials gathered or created by den Hertog on numerous issues of relevance to second wave feminists in the 1970s, including women's health care, family law, legislative issues, labour, immigration, etc. Records also document den Hertog's activism and advocacy for women's rights, such as her participation in planning the Women Rally for Action in 1976, and feminist study groups. Her research for a piece on the history of women's political activism in BC, and other articles, speeches and writing on women's issues are included here.

Records consist of newspaper clippings, notes, ephemera, diaries, calendars, reports, correspondence, minutes and the like.

Physical description: 67 cm of textual records

2 photographs: b&w

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1821-PH-01 to 02

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Correspondence [Elsie MacGill and	1976 - 1983		
ARC-1821-02-01	Rosemary Brown letters]	_		
RBSC-		File - "Democrat" vol. xxii, no.3 / March 1982		
ARC-1821-02-02	1982 [International Women's Day issue]			
RBSC-	File - [History of Women's Political	1976		
ARC-1821-02-03	Activism in B.C.] 1 of 2			
RBSC-	File - [History of Women's Political	1976		
ARC-1821-02-04	Activism in B.C.] 2 of 2			
RBSC-	File - "Liberation School: a Statement of	[after 1970]	,	,
ARC-1821-02-05	Principles"			
RBSC-	File - "Kinesis" June 1983 [article by den	1983		
ARC-1821-02-06	Hertog]			
RBSC-	File - ["Kinesis", June 1983 - unused	[1983]		
ARC-1821-02-07	photographs - women's history]			
RBSC-	Item - Photographs	[1983]	'	
ARC-1821-02-07-				
PH-01 to PH-02				
RBSC-	File - Women's Movement	1975 - 1976		-1
ARC-1821-02-08				
RBSC-	File - Speech - Advocacy in Women's	197-		
ARC-1821-02-09	Movement			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Status of Women -	1976		
ARC-1821-02-10	Annual Report 1975/1976]			
RBSC-	File - Organizing, Groups	1975 - 1976		
ARC-1821-02-11	6,			
RBSC-	File - Individual Women	1972 - 1977		,
ARC-1821-02-12		-,,,,		
RBSC-	File - Briefs, Legislative Issues	1975 - 1977		
ARC-1821-02-13	The Briefs, Begistative Issues	13.0 13		
RBSC-	File - Family Law	1976 - 1977		1
ARC-1821-02-14	The Tuning Eur	1,70 1,77		
RBSC-	File - Women and the Law	1974 - 1977		
ARC-1821-02-15	The Women and the Law	1971 1977		
RBSC-	File - Women's Movement - Analysis (1	1972 - 1978		
ARC-1821-02-16	of 2)	17/2 - 17/0		
RBSC-	File - Women's Movement - Analysis (2	1972 - 1978		
ARC-1821-03-01	of 2)	1712 - 1710		
RBSC-	File - Women and Religion	1977		
ARC-1821-03-02	The - women and Kengion	17//		
	File I feetales and Western	1075 1077		
RBSC-	File - Lifestyles and Women	1975 - 1977		
ARC-1821-03-03	TELL BALL CO. C.	107		
RBSC-	File - "No Comment" [Ms. Magazine]	197-		
ARC-1821-03-04				

	U U I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	den Hertog Tonds
RBSC- ARC-1821-03-05	File - Women and Words - Verbal Self Defence / Writing	1974 - 1975
		1072 1077
RBSC- ARC-1821-03-06	File - Women all over the World	1972 - 1977
RBSC-	File - 1975 Women's Calendar	1975
ARC-1821-03-07		
RBSC-	File - "Kinesis" [vol. 6, no. 10 & 11]	1977
ARC-1821-03-08		
RBSC-	File - "The Long March of Women	1989
ARC-1821-03-09	Towards Equality"	
RBSC-	File - [Personal Calendar - 1975]	1975
ARC-1821-03-10		
RBSC-	File - [Personal Calendar - 1976]	1976
ARC-1821-03-11		
RBSC-	File - [Personal Calendar - 1977]	1977
ARC-1821-03-12		
RBSC-	File - [Personal Calendar - 1978]	1978
ARC-1821-03-13		
RBSC-	File - [Personal Calendar - 1979]	1979
ARC-1821-03-14	[
RBSC-	File - [Women's Rally for Action + drafts	1977
ARC-1821-03-15	"Women and Politics"]	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Women's Movement History	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-04-01	(1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Women's Movement History	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-04-02	(2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Women's Rally for Action - Lobby	1976
ARC-1821-04-03	Committee	
RBSC-	File - Speech - History of B.C. Women's	1976
ARC-1821-04-04	Movement	
RBSC-	File - Diana's Job - Secretary of State	1976
ARC-1821-04-05		
RBSC-	File - Writing	1976
ARC-1821-04-06		
RBSC-	File - Women Rally for Action - Articles	1976
ARC-1821-04-07	(1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Women Rally for Action - Articles	1976
ARC-1821-04-08	(2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Women - Labour / Unions]	1977
ARC-1821-04-09		
RBSC-	File - [Women's Movement - general +	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-01	B.C. Federation of Women]	
RBSC-	File - Power Structure Study Group	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-02		
RBSC-	File - China [Clippings]	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-03		
RBSC-	File - Cuba [Clippings]	1977
ARC-1821-05-04		
RBSC-	File - Indian [Clippings]	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-05		
RBSC-	File - Immigrants [Clippings]	1976
ARC-1821-05-06		
RBSC-	File - Federal Government [Clippings]	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-07		
	_l	

RBSC-	File - Neighbourhood Organization	197-
ARC-1821-05-08		
RBSC-	File - City Politics [Clippings]	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-09		
RBSC-	File - Women and Labour (1 of 2)	1975 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-10		
RBSC-	File - Women and Labour (2 of 2)	1975 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-11		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Government [Clippings]	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-12		
RBSC-	File - Women and Unions	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-13		
RBSC-	File - SORWUC [Service, Office, +	1976 - 1977
ARC-1821-05-14	Retail Worker's Union of Canada]	
RBSC-	File - [Women and Socialism]	197-
ARC-1821-05-15		
RBSC-	File - [Misc Clippings]	1973 - 1976
ARC-1821-05-16		
RBSC-	File - Health and Women, Health,	197-
ARC-1821-05-17	Booklets (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Health and Women, Health,	197-
ARC-1821-06-01	Booklets (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Woman Alive - TV Show - Sept	1976
ARC-1821-06-02	16/76 - Rosemary Brown	
RBSC-	File - "Update on the Status of Women in	1978
ARC-1821-06-03	British Columbia"	
RBSC-	File - "Six Women Who Dared"	1983
ARC-1821-06-04		
RBSC-	File - Misc. Talks	1977 - 1978
ARC-1821-06-05		

Provincial NDP

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

<u>Date</u>: 1961-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains material related to den Hertog's participation in the New Democratic Party at the provincial level, including her roles as Co-Chair of Mike Harcourt's leadership campaign (1987), the Chairperson of the B.C. NDP Convention Arrangements Committee (1982), Election Planning Committee member (1983 and 1986), Chair of B.C. Platform Committee (1983), Chairperson of the B.C. Policy Review Committee, and Vice-President/Executive member of the Provincial NDP (1981-1987).

Records include newspaper clippings, pamphlets, correspondence, conference notes, committee agendas, minutes and notes, policy questionnaires, election planning communications, drafts of speeches, and research material on various policy issues.

Physical description: 1.01 m of textual records

4 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1821-PH-12 to 15

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Policy Review: Structure and	1978 - 1985		
ARC-1821-06-06	Review Documents			
RBSC-	File - Policy Review Committee: Record	1982 - 1985		
ARC-1821-06-07	of Correspondence			
RBSC-	File - Policy and Leadership Conference	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-06-08	- Feb 18/84			
RBSC-	File - Policy Review Committee -	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-06-09	Minutes (1 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Policy Review Committee -	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-06-10	Minutes (2 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Policy Review Committee -	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-06-11	Minutes (3 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Subcommittees (1 of 3)	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-07-01	,			
RBSC-	File - Subcommittees (2 of 3)	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-07-02		-, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -		
RBSC-	File - Subcommittees (3 of 3)	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-07-03		1,00 1,01		
RBSC-	File - January 13th Group	1984		
ARC-1821-07-04	The vanuary roun croup	1701		
RBSC-	File - Questionnaires, Resolutions -	1983 - 1984		
ARC-1821-07-05	System and Policy Priorities	1703 1701		
RBSC-	File - Notes: Resolutions Committee	1984		
ARC-1821-07-06	The Trough Resolutions Committee	1,0.		
RBSC-	File - BC NDP - Executive Minutes	1985 - 1986		
ARC-1821-07-07	The Be 14B1 Executive windings	1703 1700		
RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee (1 of	1986		
ARC-1821-07-08	2)	1700		
RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee (2 of	1986		
ARC-1821-07-09	2)	1700		
RBSC-	File - Political Correspondence	1981-1982		
ARC-1821-17-01	The - Folitical Correspondence	1701-1702		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs	1981-1982		
ARC-1821-17-01-	16m - 1 notograpus	1701-1702		
PH-12 to 15				
RBSC-	File - BOAG Conference [Democratic	1983		-
ARC-1821-17-02	Socialism: Meeting the Challenges of the	1705		
11110-1021-17-02	Eighties and Beyond]			
RBSC-	File - Resume	1979-1991		
ARC-1821-17-03	The - Resume	1717-1771		
RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee -	1986		
	Communications	1900		
ARC-1821-08-01	Communications			

		den merceg ronds
RBSC-	File - Historic Record: New Policy (1 of	1961-1984
ARC-1821-08-02	2)	
RBSC-	File - Historic Record: New Policy (2 of	1961-1984
ARC-1821-08-03	2)	
RBSC-	File - Harcourt Campaign	1986-1987
ARC-1821-08-04		
RBSC-	File - Speech, "Canadian Labour	1983
ARC-1821-08-05	Relations Compared to Selected	
1021 00 00	European Models"	
RBSC-	File - NDP Provincial Council (1 of 2)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-08-06	The 1121 Hovineia council (1 of 2)	1701 1700
RBSC-	File - NDP Provincial Council (2 of 2)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-08-07	The - NDI Trovincial Council (2 of 2)	1704-1703
RBSC-	File - Officers/Executive (1 of 2)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-08-08	File - Officers/Executive (1 of 2)	1984-1983
	File Office (2 of 2)	1004 1005
RBSC-	File - Officers/Executive (2 of 2)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-08-09	Tr'i C	1004 1005
RBSC-	File - Convention arrangements	1984-1985
ARC-1821-09-01		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1984-1985
ARC-1821-09-02		
RBSC-	File - Resource Material (1 of 4)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-09-03		
RBSC-	File - Resource Material (2 of 4)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-09-04		
RBSC-	File - Resource Material (3 of 4)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-09-05		
RBSC-	File - Resource Material (4 of 4)	1984-1985
ARC-1821-09-06		
RBSC-	File - Resolutions Committee/	1985
ARC-1821-09-07	Convention	
RBSC-	File - 1985 Convention Materials	1985
ARC-1821-10-01		
RBSC-	File - Policy Review Committee	1984-1985
ARC-1821-10-02	Minutes/Reports (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Policy Review Committee	1984-1985
ARC-1821-10-03	Minutes/Reports (2 of 2)	1,0.1,00
RBSC-	File - Policy Culling Process	1985
ARC-1821-10-04	The Toney Cuming Trocess	1703
RBSC-	File - Lists, Contact Groups	1984
ARC-1821-10-05	The Disto, Contact Groups	1701
RBSC-	File - Policy Review Committee Notices,	1984-1985
ARC-1821-10-06	Minutes	1707-1703
RBSC-	File - 1979 Convention Materials (1 of 2)	1979
ARC-1821-10-07	The - 1979 Convention Materials (1 of 2)	17/7
	File - 1979 convention Materials (2 of 2)	1070
RBSC-	rife - 1979 convention Materials (2 of 2)	1979
ARC-1821-10-08	File 1002 Pro 1511 Co. C	1001 1002
RBSC-	File - 1982 Provincial Convention	1981-1982
ARC-1821-10-09	Tril 0	1000 1004
RBSC-	File - Convention Follow-Up	1982-1984
ARC-1821-11-01		
RBSC-	File - NDP Convention Arrangements	1983-1984
ARC-1821-11-02		

RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee	1983
ARC-1821-11-03		
RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee:	1982-1983
ARC-1821-11-04	Platform Materials	
RBSC-	File - BC NDP: Officers (1 of 2)	1982-1984
ARC-1821-11-05		
RBSC-	File - BC NDP: Officers (2 of 2)	1982-1984
ARC-1821-11-06		
RBSC-	File - Convention Material: NDP 1984	1983-1984
ARC-1821-11-07		
RBSC-	File - BC NDP Hearings	1984
ARC-1821-11-08		
RBSC-	File - BC NDP - Leadership Campaign	1983-1984
ARC-1821-11-09		
RBSC-	File - BC NDP - Policy (1 of 2)	1961-1989
ARC-1821-12-01		
RBSC-	File - BC NDP - Policy (2 of 2)	1961-1989
ARC-1821-12-02		

Federal NDP

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

Date: 1980-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains materials related to den Hertog's service as President of the New Democratic Party of Canada (NDP) from 1987-1989. As President of the NDP, den Hertog served as the chief spokesperson for the Executive and party to the media; chaired Officers and Executive Committees, the Council and the party's Conventions; served as the liaison with the Leader and Caucus, and the Officers' representative on committees such as Strategy and Election Planning, Finance, Administration and Participation of Women. den Hertog was also responsible for public speaking throughout Canada and liaison with the labour movement and representation of the party in international forums. The series also includes materials related to the 1987 and 1989 federal NDP conventions, the B.C. Council of Federal Ridings, B.C. Federal Election Planning Committee, Task Force on Party Structure, Council of Federal Ridings and the Socialist International Congress held in Stockholm.

Records include correspondence, newspaper clippings, convention materials, speeches and articles on various women's issues, election review materials, federal office communications, policy papers, and committee meeting agendas, minutes and notes.

Physical description: 2.28 m of textual records

4 photographs: col.

Publication status:

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

XDSC-ARC-1821	J OHAIMA	den Hertog Tonds
RBSC-	File - 1987 Federal Convention -	1987
ARC-1821-17-04	Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Clippings - JdH Becomes Federal	1987
ARC-1821-17-05	NDP President	
RBSC-	File - NDP - Winnipeg Federal	1989
ARC-1821-17-06	Convention Records	
RBSC-	File - Women/Candidacies (NDP)	1987-1991
ARC-1821-17-07		
RBSC-	File - Women in Politics (General) and	1987-1991
ARC-1821-17-08	Candidates	
RBSC-	File - Women - General & Misc	1985-1988
ARC-1821-17-09	Speeches/Women (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Women - General & Misc	1985-1988
ARC-1821-17-10	Speeches/Women (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Women - abortion Issue	1987-1988
ARC-1821-18-01		
RBSC-	File - BC Council of Federal Ridings	1990-1991
ARC-1821-18-02		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Council of Federal Ridings	1987-1989
ARC-1821-18-03		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Federal Election Planning	1987-1988
ARC-1821-18-04	Committee	2707 2700
RBSC-	File - NDP Federal - Trade Union/Labour	1989
ARC-1821-18-05	Council Affiliation	1707
RBSC-	File - NDP Constitution: Party Matters	1987-1989
ARC-1821-18-06	The Tibi Constitution. Fairly Matters	1707 1707
RBSC-	File - Youth: Structure	1989
ARC-1821-18-07	The Touth Structure	1707
RBSC-	File - Electoral Reform: Council	1990
ARC-1821-18-08	The Electoral Reform. Council	1770
RBSC-	File - NDP (Federal) - Canadian	1989-1991
ARC-1821-18-09	Constitution	1707 1771
RBSC-	File - Quebec - Structure	1989
ARC-1821-18-10	The Quebec Structure	1707
RBSC-	File - Forum 2000	1986
ARC-1821-18-11	1 He - 1 Orum 2000	1700
RBSC-	File - NDP - Contact Lists	1990-1992
ARC-1821-18-12	The - NDF - Contact Lists	1990-1992
RBSC-	File - Women/Speeches/Research	1987-1989
ARC-1821-18-13	The - women/specenes/Research	1707-1707
RBSC-	File - Den Hertog: Copies of	1988-1991
ARC-1821-19-01	Correspondence/Memos	1/00-1/71
RBSC-	File - NDP Federal - Nomination/	1989
ARC-1821-19-02	Presidency	1707
RBSC-	File - Election Review Materials - 1988	1988-1989
ARC-1821-19-03	Election (1 of 2)	1700-1707
RBSC-	File - Election Review Materials - 1988	1988-1989
ARC-1821-19-04	Election (2 of 2)	1700-1707
RBSC-	File - [1989 Convention/Ed Broadbent	1989
ARC-1821-19-05	Tribute]	1707
RBSC-	File - Federal Nominations - Problems,	1988
ARC-1821-19-06	Complaints	1700
RBSC-	File - Winning Women - Panel - Women	1991
	in Politics	1771
ARC-1821-19-07	in ronucs	

	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	den Hertog fonds
RBSC-	File - JdH Speeches - Women/Politics	1988-1989
ARC-1821-19-08		
RBSC-	File - Federal: Women Candidates,	1983-1991
ARC-1821-19-09	Speeches, Participation, article (1 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Federal: Women Candidates,	1983-1991
ARC-1821-19-10	Speeches, Participation, article (2 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Federal: Women Candidates,	1983-1991
ARC-1821-20-01	Speeches, Participation, article (3 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Federal NDP Speech - Nomination	1987
ARC-1821-20-02	for NDP President	
RBSC-	File - JdH Correspondence	1988-1989
ARC-1821-20-03	1	
RBSC-	File - Articles and Leaflets	1988-1989
ARC-1821-20-04	The Thursday and Danies	1,00 1,00
RBSC-	File - BC Government: Articles on JdH	1992-1995
ARC-1821-20-05	The Be coveriment. There is on veri	1//2 1//3
RBSC-	File - NDP - Who's Who	1983-1994
ARC-1821-20-06	The TOT Who's Who	1703 1774
RBSC-	File - Federal NDP 1981 Convention	1980-1981
ARC-1821-20-07	(Vancouver)	1700-1701
RBSC-	File - [Campaign Poster]	n.d.
ARC-1821-20-08	The - [Campaign Foster]	n.d.
RBSC-	File - Federal NDP and Women in	1987-1992
ARC-1821-20-09	Politics (1 of 2)	1907-1992
RBSC-	File - Federal NDP and Women in	1987-1992
ARC-1821-20-10	Politics (2 of 2)	1907-1992
RBSC-	File - 1987 NDP Convention Materials	1985-1989
ARC-1821-21-01	File - 1987 NDP Convention Waterials	1963-1969
RBSC-	File - JdH - Federal Office	1988-1989
ARC-1821-21-02	Communications (1 of 2)	1900-1909
RBSC-	File - JdH - Federal Office	1988-1989
ARC-1821-21-03	Communications (2 of 2)	1900-1909
RBSC-	, ,	1000 1000
ARC-1821-21-04	File - Correspondence - NDP (Political)	1989-1990
RBSC-	File Administration Committee	1000 1000
	File - Administration Committee:	1988-1989
ARC-1821-21-05	Upcoming	1000
RBSC-	File - Convention Planning Committee	1989
ARC-1821-21-06		1000
RBSC-	File - Task Force on Party Structure	1989
ARC-1821-21-07		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Leadership: Rules, Notes	1988-1989
ARC-1821-21-08		1000
RBSC-	File - Federal Correspondence (NDP)	1989
ARC-1821-21-09		1005 1000
RBSC-	File - Done: Correspondence	1987-1988
ARC-1821-21-10	True were to a second or a sec	1000
RBSC-	File - "Taking Our Place" - April	1988
ARC-1821-22-01	Conference	1002 1001
RBSC-	File - NDP: Ottawa Report	1982-1986
ARC-1821-22-02		
RBSC-	File - International Affairs Committee	1986-1988
ARC-1821-22-03		
RBSC-	File - Federal Secretary Posting	1988-1989
ARC-1821-22-04		

RBSC- ARC-1821-22-05	File - Policy Review Committee	1987-1988
RBSC-	File - BC Fed, NDP Labour Fundraising	1984-1985
ARC-1821-22-06	The - Be red, NDI Labour Fundraising	1704-1703
RBSC-	File - Socialist International - Presidium,	1988
ARC-1821-22-07	Madrid	1900
		1007 1000
RBSC-	File - Socialist International	1987-1988
ARC-1821-22-08		4000
RBSC-	File - Socialist International Congress -	1989
ARC-1821-22-09	Stockholm (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Socialist International Congress -	1989
ARC-1821-22-10	Stockholm (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Officers/Executive Council	1989
ARC-1821-22-11		
RBSC-	File - Youth Section - Federal	1989
ARC-1821-22-12		
RBSC-	File - Social Democracy - International	1988-1991
ARC-1821-22-13	articles	
RBSC-	File - Participation of Women Committee	1988-1990
ARC-1821-22-14	(1 of 2)	1,000 1,7,0
RBSC-	File - Participation of Women Committee	1988-1990
ARC-1821-23-01	(2 of 2)	1700 1770
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Done (1 of 3)	1987-1988
ARC-1821-23-02	File - Correspondence. Dolle (1 of 3)	1907-1900
	Fil. C D (2	1007 1000
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Done (2 of 3)	1987-1988
ARC-1821-23-03		1005 1000
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Done (3 of 3)	1987-1988
ARC-1821-23-04		
RBSC-	File - Speaking Engagements: Done (1 of	1987
ARC-1821-23-05	2)	
RBSC-	File - Speaking Engagements: Done (2 of	1987
ARC-1821-23-06	2)	
RBSC-	File - Financial Information (1 of 2)	1987
ARC-1821-23-07		
RBSC-	File - Financial Information (2 of 2)	1987
ARC-1821-24-01		
RBSC-	File - Officers	1987-1988
ARC-1821-24-02		
RBSC-	File - BC NDP Provincial Executive (1 of	1987
ARC-1821-24-03	2)	
RBSC-	File - BC NDP Provincial Executive (2 of	1987
ARC-1821-24-04	2)	
RBSC-	File - [Federal] Executive	1987
ARC-1821-24-05		
RBSC-	File - Articles done	1987
ARC-1821-24-06		
RBSC-	File - Party Administration	1987
ARC-1821-24-07	The Tarry Minimistration	1701
RBSC-	File - Federal NDP: Policy Review	1985-1986
ARC-1821-24-08	Committee	1705-1700
RBSC-	File - Old Miscellaneous Notes	1987
	File - Old Miscenaneous Notes	170/
ARC-1821-24-09		1007 1000
RBSC-	File - [Federal Executive] (1 of 2)	1987-1988
ARC-1821-24-10		

XD3C-ARC-1021	Johanna	dell Hertog Tollas
RBSC- ARC-1821-24-11	File - [Federal Executive] (2 of 2)	1987-1988
RBSC- ARC-1821-25-01	File - Federal NDP Officers (1 of 2)	1987-1989
RBSC-	File - Federal NDP Officers (2 of 2)	1987-1989
ARC-1821-25-02		
RBSC- ARC-1821-25-03	File - Federal NDP - Canadian	1989-1991
	constitution	1000 1001
RBSC-	File - Meech: Federal/Provincial	1988-1991
ARC-1821-25-04	Committee (1 of 2)	1000 1001
RBSC-	File - Meech: Federal/Provincial	1988-1991
ARC-1821-25-05	Committee (2 of 2)	1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Task Force on Party Structure (1 of	1989-1990
ARC-1821-25-06	2)	1000 1000
RBSC- ARC-1821-25-07	File - Task Force on Party Structure (2 of 2)	1989-1990
RBSC-	File - NDP Financial Review (1 of 2)	1987-1989
ARC-1821-25-08		
RBSC-	File - NDP Financial Review (2 of 2)	1987-1989
ARC-1821-25-09	, , , ,	
RBSC-	File - Finances - structure	1988-1989
ARC-1821-26-01		
RBSC-	File - Fingertip Information - Johanna	1988-1990
ARC-1821-26-02		
RBSC-	File - Council of Federal Ridings (B.C.)	1989-1990
ARC-1821-26-03		
RBSC-	File - Council of Federal Ridings (BC)	1990-1991
ARC-1821-26-04		
RBSC-	File - [Committees]	1989-1990
ARC-1821-26-05		
RBSC-	File - Council of Federal Ridings (BC) -	1989-1991
ARC-1821-26-06	Finances	
RBSC-	File - Meetings - BC NDP - Money	1991
ARC-1821-26-07		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Council of Federal Ridings	1991
ARC-1821-26-08	g.	
RBSC-	File - NDP Policy - Federal (1 of 2)	1986-1991
ARC-1821-26-09	,	
RBSC-	File - NDP Policy - Federal (2 of 2)	1986-1991
ARC-1821-27-01	,	
RBSC-	File - President's Records (1 of 3)	1987-1989
ARC-1821-27-02		
RBSC-	File - President's Records (2 of 3)	1987-1989
ARC-1821-27-03		
RBSC-	File - President's Records (3 of 3)	1987-1989
ARC-1821-27-04	(/	
RBSC-	File - Finance Committee (1 of 3)	1987-1988
ARC-1821-27-05		
RBSC-	File - Finance Committee (2 of 3)	1987-1988
ARC-1821-27-06		
RBSC-	File - Finance Committee (3 of 3)	1987-1988
ARC-1821-27-07	,	
RBSC-	File - Campaign Countdown (1 of 4)	1988
ARC-1821-27-08	1 6	

TEBBETHE 1021	J OHAIMA	dell Hertog Tollas
RBSC-	File - Campaign Countdown (2 of 4)	1988
ARC-1821-27-09		1000
RBSC-	File - Campaign Countdown (3 of 4)	1988
ARC-1821-28-01		
RBSC-	File - Campaign Countdown (4 of 4)	1988
ARC-1821-28-02		
RBSC-	File - September Council, Saskatoon (1	1989
ARC-1821-28-03	of 2)	
RBSC-	File - September Council, Saskatoon (2	1989
ARC-1821-28-04	of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Federal Officers (1 of 3)	1990
ARC-1821-28-05	, , ,	
RBSC-	File - Federal Officers (2 of 3)	1990
ARC-1821-28-06		
RBSC-	File - Federal Officers (3 of 3)	1990
ARC-1821-28-07		
RBSC-	File - Task Force on Party Structure	1991
ARC-1821-28-08	The Table of the off the buttering	
RBSC-	File - SEPC: records from 1986 to ? (1 of	1986-1987
ARC-1821-32-02	2)	1700-1707
RBSC-	File - SEPC: records from 1986 to ? (2 of	1986-1987
ARC-1821-32-03	2)	1700-1707
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP SEPC/Platform -	1987
ARC-1821-32-04	minutes, papers, related materials 1987 (1	1707
ARC-1021-32-04	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP SEPC/Platform -	1987
ARC-1821-32-05	minutes, papers, related materials 1987 (2	1701
ARC-1821-32-03	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP SEPC/Platform -	1987
ARC-1821-32-06	minutes, papers, related materials 1987 (3	
	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP SEPC/Platform -	1987
ARC-1821-32-07	minutes, papers, related materials 1987 (4	
	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - SEPC Materials 1988 (1 of 2)	1988
ARC-1821-32-08	, , , ,	
RBSC-	File - SEPC Materials 1988 (2 of 2)	1988
ARC-1821-33-01	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	
RBSC-	File - [SEPC - Platform, themes and	1988
ARC-1821-33-02	issues] (1 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - [SEPC - Platform, themes and	1988
ARC-1821-33-03	issues] (2 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - [SEPC - Platform, themes and	1988
ARC-1821-33-04	issues] (3 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - [SEPC - Platform, themes and	1988
ARC-1821-33-05	issues] (4 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - [SEPC - Platform, themes and	1988
ARC-1821-33-06	issues] (5 of 6)	1700
RBSC-	File - [SEPC - Platform, themes and	1988
ARC-1821-33-07	issues] (6 of 6)	1700
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP Administration -	1987-1988
ARC-1821-33-08	minutes, etc. (1 of 2)	1707-1700
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP Administration -	1987-1988
ARC-1821-33-09	minutes, etc. (2 of 2)	1701-1700

[nnaa	I-11 - 1 1755 - 11 1	100=1000
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP Council - minutes, etc.	1987-1988
ARC-1821-33-10	(1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP Council - minutes, etc.	1987-1988
ARC-1821-33-11	(2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Fed. NDP Officers - minutes, etc.	1987-1988
ARC-1821-34-01		
RBSC-	File - [Fed. NDP Officers - minutes, etc.]	1987-1988
ARC-1821-34-02		
RBSC-	File - [NDP Federal Executive/	1990
ARC-1821-34-03	Council/Officers - agenda, minutes,	
	correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - [NDP Federal Executive/Officers -	1989
ARC-1821-34-04	agendas, minutes] (1 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - [NDP Federal Executive/Officers -	1989
ARC-1821-34-05	agendas, minutes] (2 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - [NDP Federal Executive/Officers -	1989
ARC-1821-34-06	agendas, minutes] (3 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - [Council on B.C. Federal Ridings	1988
ARC-1821-34-07	Steering Committee] (1 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - [Council on B.C. Federal Ridings	1988
ARC-1821-34-08	Steering Committee] (2 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - [Council on B.C. Federal Ridings	1988
ARC-1821-34-09	Steering Committee] (3 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - French/Le Français (1 of 2)	1988
ARC-1821-34-10		
RBSC-	File - French/Le Français (2 of 2)	1988
ARC-1821-34-11		

Federal and Provincial Election campaigns

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

Date: 1984-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to den Hertog's 1984 and 1988 campaigns to win election as a Federal Member of Parliament in the riding of Vancouver-Centre. Although defeated both times, she lost the 1988 campaign by a narrow margin. The series also contains materials related to the 1989 Provincial by-election for Vancouver-Point Grey, where she put her name forward for the NDP party nomination, but was unsuccessful. The series is divided into three sub-series: Vancouver Centre 1984, Vancouver Centre 1988 and Vancouver-Point Grey.

Physical description: 77 cm of textual records and other materials

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

77 cm of textual records 9 photographs: 6 b&w, 3 col. 3 campaign buttons 2 plastic campaign signs

File / item list

Vancouver Centre 1984

<u>Creator</u>: den Hertog, Johanna <u>Date</u>: 1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series documents den Hertog's campaign to win election as a Federal Member of Parliament in the riding of Vancouver-Centre in 1984. She was unsuccessful, losing to Progressive Conservative candidate Pat Carney.

Records include an official campaign resource binder, newspaper clippings, press releases, drafts of den Hertog's nomination speech, notes for speaking engagements, and correspondence.

Physical description: 29 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list Dates Ref code Title Access status Container RBSC-File - "Campaign 1984 Countdown" [Campaign Resource ARC-1821-12-03 Binderl (1 of 2) RBSC-File - "Campaign 1984 Countdown" [Campaign Resource ARC-1821-12-04 Binder] (2 of 2) RBSC-File - Clippings [1984 Federal Election] 1984 ARC-1821-12-05 (1 of 2)File - Clippings [1984 Federal Election] RBSC-1984 ARC-1821-12-06 (2 of 2)File - Press Releases, Printed Material. RBSC-1984 ARC-1821-12-07 File - Speaking Engagments (1 of 2) RBSC-1984 ARC-1821-12-08 RBSC-File - Speaking Engagements (2 of 2) 1984 ARC-1821-13-01 File - Correspondence (1 of 2) RBSC-1984 ARC-1821-13-02 RBSC-File - Correspondence (2 of 2) 1984 ARC-1821-13-03 RBSC-File - Press Clippings (1 of 2) 1984 ARC-1821-13-04 RBSC-File - Press Clippings (2 of 2) 1984 ARC-1821-13-05 1984 RBSC-File - Sept. 4, 1984 Election, How We ARC-1821-13-06 Voted, the First Weeks After [Clippings] (1 of 2)

RBSC-	File - Sept. 4, 1984 Election, How We	1984	
ARC-1821-13-07	Voted, the First Weeks After [Clippings]		
	(2 of 2)		

Vancouver Centre 1988

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

<u>Date</u>: 1984-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series documents den Hertog's campaign to win election as a Federal Member of Parliament in the riding of Vancouver-Centre in 1988. She was unsuccessful, losing by a narrow margin of 269 votes, to Progressive Conservative candidate Kim Campbell.

Records contain correspondence, newspaper clippings, election results, campaign posters, plastic campaign signs, campaign brochures, publicity photographs and other materials, drafts of den Hertog's speeches including her nomination speech, post-election debriefing materials, NDP policy briefing documents, Vancouver Centre riding demographics, and campaign expense records.

Physical description: 46 cm of textual records and other materials

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1821-PH-03 to 11

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

46 cm of textual records 9 photographs: 6 b&w, 3 col. 3 campaign buttons 2 plastic campaign signs 3 campaign buttons

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre Federal Buddy	1986		
ARC-1821-14-01	MP			
RBSC-	File - Broadbent and NDP	1987-1988		
ARC-1821-14-02				
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Centre - NDP]	1988		
ARC-1821-14-03				
RBSC-	File - Publicity Materials	1988-1989		
ARC-1821-14-04				
RBSC-	Item - Photographs	1988-1989		
ARC-1821-14-04-				
PH-03 to 08				
RBSC-	Item - Photographs	1988-1989		
ARC-1821-14-04-				
PH-09				

RBSC-	Item - Campaign signs	1988-1989
ARC-1821-14-04-		
AR-01 to 02		
RBSC-	Item - Campaign buttons	1988-1989
ARC-1821-14-04-		
AR-03 to 05		
RBSC-	File - Press Profile Plans	1988-1989
ARC-1821-14-05		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Nomination	1987-1988
ARC-1821-14-06		
RBSC-	File - French Letterhead	1988
ARC-1821-14-07		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs	1988
ARC-1821-14-07-	The Theographs	1,00
PH-10 to 11		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Post Election	1988
ARC-1821-14-08	Debriefing	1700
RBSC-	File - Johanna's Speeches and Notes (1 of	1987-1988
ARC-1821-14-09	2)	1707 1700
RBSC-	File - Johanna's Speeches and Notes (2 of	1987-1988
ARC-1821-14-10	2)	1707-1700
RBSC-	File - Personal Mail / Memorabilia	1988
ARC-1821-14-11	riie - Fersonai Man / Memoraoma	1900
RBSC-	Ella Climpinas den Hantas	1987-1989
ARC-1821-15-01	File - Clippings - den Hertog	1987-1989
	F'1 V C (1000 F) ('	1000
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - 1988 Election	1988
ARC-1821-15-02		1007 1000
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Profile and	1987-1988
ARC-1821-15-03	Statistics Statistics	1000
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Statistics	1988
ARC-1821-15-04		1005 1007
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Federal NDP	1985-1987
ARC-1821-15-05		1000
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Federal NDP	1988
ARC-1821-15-06	Campaign	1000
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Candidate	1988
ARC-1821-15-07	Requests Done	
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre Campaign -	1988
ARC-1821-15-08	Correspondence (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre Campaign -	1988
ARC-1821-15-09	Correspondence (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - For JdH to Call Personally	1988
ARC-1821-15-10		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre -	1988-1989
ARC-1821-16-01	Correspondence (Needs Response)	
RBSC-	File - Campaign '88 - Vancouver Centre -	1988-1989
ARC-1821-16-02	Correspondence (Done)	
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre - Campaign	1988-1989
ARC-1821-16-03	Records	
RBSC-	File - Post Election Correspondence	1988-1989
ARC-1821-16-04		
RBSC-	File - Clippings - 1984-1988 Campaigns	1984-1989
ARC-1821-16-05	(1 of 2)	
<u> </u>	7	

RBSC-	File - Clippings - 1984-1988 Campaigns	1984-1989
ARC-1821-16-06	(2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Clippings] - Federal Election 1988	1988
ARC-1821-16-07		

Vancouver Point Grey

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

<u>Date</u>: 1988 - 1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series documents den Hertog's campaign to win the BC NDP nomination to run in the 1989 Provincial by-election. She was unsuccessful, losing the nomination to Tom Perry by a vote of 203 to 148.

Records consist of den Hertog's nomination speech, leaflets, correspondence, clippings, and the like.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Point Grey, NDP [Nomination	1988-1989		
ARC-1821-16-08	Campaign]			
RBSC-	File - Vancouver - Point Grey - Leaflet	1989		
ARC-1821-16-09				
RBSC-	File - Point Grey NDP - Nomination,	1989		
ARC-1821-16-10	Clippings, etc.			
RBSC-	File - NDP Point Grey - Nomination	1989		
ARC-1821-16-11				

Volunteer and Project Work

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

Date: 1984-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to various volunteer positions in the areas of arms control and electoral reform, as well as material related to a book chapter written by den Hertog. Series is divided into four sub-series: Canadian Centre for Arms Control and Disarmament, Book Chapter "Reconciling Our Origins, Facing Our Future in English Canada Speaks Out", Royal Commission on Electoral Reform, and National Citizen's Inquiry into Peace and Security.

Physical description: 52 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Canadian Centre for Arms Control and Disarmament

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

Date: 1984-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains material related to den Hertog's service as a board member of the Canadian Centre for Arms Control, which was established in 1983 as an independent, non-partisan voice on arms control issues. The mandate of the Centre's staff of professional analysts was to provide government policy-makers; parliamentarians, journalists and the public with policy advice on a wide range of security issues of concern to Canada.

Records include reports, issue briefs, brochures, correspondence, newspaper clippings, flyers for disarmament rallies and symposia, newsletters, board meeting agendas and notes, annual reports, Centre publications, news releases and the like.

Physical description: 19 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - NDP Position - Disarmament	1981-1982		
ARC-1821-29-02				
RBSC-	File - Peace and Disarmament - General	1981-1983		
ARC-1821-29-03	Papers			
RBSC-	File - CCACD: Organizational Matters	1989-1992		
ARC-1821-29-04				
RBSC-	File - CCACD - Arms Control Issues	[1982-1987]		,
ARC-1821-29-05				
RBSC-	File - [Minutes of Proceedings - National	1991		
ARC-1821-29-06	Defence and Veterans Affairs]			
RBSC-	File - [CCACD - Reports and Updates]	1984-1992		
ARC-1821-29-07				
RBSC-	File - CCACD	1987-1989		,
ARC-1821-29-08				
RBSC-	File - CCACD - Union Fundraising	1984-1986		
ARC-1821-29-09				
RBSC-	File - CCACD - AGM	1990		
ARC-1821-29-10				
RBSC-	File - CCACD - 1990 Union Mailing	1990		
ARC-1821-29-11				
RBSC-	File - CCACD - Union appeals	1991-1992		
ARC-1821-29-12				

RBSC-	File - CCACD - "Barometer"	1989-1991	
ARC-1821-30-01			
RBSC-	File - CCACD - Issue Brief	1985-1990	
ARC-1821-30-02			
RBSC-	File - CCACD - Communique	1991	
ARC-1821-30-03			
RBSC-	File - CCACD - Aurora Papers	1986-1992	
ARC-1821-30-04			

Book Chapter "Reconciling Our Origins, Facing Our Future in English Canada Speaks Out"

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

Date: 1987-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains background research for and drafts of den Hertog's book chapter "Reconciling Our Origins, Facing Our Future" published in the book "English Canada Speaks Out". The chapter addresses the constitutional debate taking place in Canada in the late 80s and early 90s from the point of view of an English-speaking Canadian. den Hertog addresses three main issues – how important the constitutional question was at the time, the lack of familiarity with the political, legal and economic "contracts" that Canada had lived under since confederation, and the lack of agreement on the purpose of constitutional change.

Records include associated correspondence and research materials – reports, newspaper clippings, etc.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status RBSC-File - Chapter - Canada's Future (1 of 3) 1987-1992 ARC-1821-30-05 RBSC-File - Chapter - Canada's Future (2 of 3) 1987-1992 ARC-1821-30-06 RBSC-File - Chapter - Canada's Future (3 of 3) 1987-1992 ARC-1821-30-07 RBSC-File - Canadian Constitution 1991-1992 ARC-1821-30-08

Royal Commission on Electoral Reform

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

<u>Date</u>: 1990-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of materials related to den Hertog's service on the Royal Commission for Electoral Reform. The Commission's mandate was to inquire into and to report on the appropriate principles and

process that should govern the election of Members of the House of Commons and the financing of political parties and of candidates' campaigns, including, but not limited to the practices, procedures and legislation in Canada; the means by which political parties should be funded; and the qualification of electors and the compiling of voters' lists. Records consist of conference materials related to the Symposium on the Active Participation of Women in Politics as well as research for and drafts of den Hertog's presentation to the Symposium Electoral Reform Commission entitled "Election Financing – the core of an equitable electoral system." Also included are conference materials from the Royal Commission on Electoral Reform and Party Financing's Research Seminar on Election and Party Financing.

Physical description: 19 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Symposium on the Active	1990		
ARC-1821-30-09	Participation of Women in Politics			
RBSC-	File - Women: Electoral Reform	1990		
ARC-1821-31-01	Commission			
RBSC-	File - Women in Electoral Process -	1990		
ARC-1821-31-02	Electoral Reform Commission			
RBSC-	File - Royal Commission on Electoral	1990		
ARC-1821-31-03	Reform (1 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Royal Commission on Electoral	1990		
ARC-1821-31-04	Reform (2 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Royal Commission on Electoral	1990		
ARC-1821-31-05	Reform (3 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Research Seminar on Election and	1991		
ARC-1821-31-06	Party Financing (1 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Research Seminar on Election and	1991		
ARC-1821-31-07	Party Financing (2 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Research Seminar on Election and	1991		
ARC-1821-32-01	Party Financing (2 of 3)			

National Citizen's Inquiry into Peace and Security

Creator: den Hertog, Johanna

Date: 1990-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of records related to den Hertog's service as a commissioner for the National Citizen's Inquiry into Peace and Security. The inquiry, which held public hearings in communities across Canada, was established to look at alternative approaches to Canada's peace and security requirements in the 1990s and beyond.

Records consist of reports, background documents, brochures and correspondence

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - A Citizen's Inquiry Into Peace &	1990-1992	,	
ARC-1821-28-09	Security (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - A Citizen's Inquiry Into Peace &	1990-1992		
ARC-1821-29-01	Security (1 of 2)			